Georgia Health Equity Grant Initiative 
Q&A 

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. The Greater Augusta Healthcare Network (GAHN) agreed to serve as a lead agency for our area to address the GEORGIA Department of Community Health’s Georgia Health Equity Initiative. We accessed the Request for Proposal (RFP) from your website and plan to submit an application. Realizing that funding is for one year only we will be focusing an building infrastructure and bringing all the key stakeholders to the table to discuss health care issues. Should this year’s grant focus on building infrastructure or specifically addressing one or more of the specified health diseases?

	

	2. Is it open to organizations outside of Georgia(local health dept for example)
	

	3. I have a question about the Georgia Health Equity Initiative RFP, under deliverables (p. 8) what are the identified OHI/OMI expectations that this section is referring to?

	

	4. When does the actual funding period begin?  The due date of the application is July 10, 2008 (p.1), but the funding cycle begins July 1.  Please clarify.


	

	5. The disbursement of funds is identified as 'cost reimbursement'. (p.7). How does this process work for on-going staffing expenses, like a salary?  For example, would the agency have to pay the staff salary, bill the funder, and be reimbursed?  If so, what is the turn around on reimbursements?

	

	6. There is no mention of an IRB process in the RFP. What are the offeror's requirements regarding Human Subjects?

	

	7. The grant does not specify the line spacing (i.e., single-line spacing, double line-spacing).  Please clarify.


	

	8. I noticed that that are two different due dates for submission of the Georgia Access to Care, Treatment and Services (Reducing Breast Cancer) grant:  on the front cover it says due July 21, but in two places within the document it says June 27.  Which is correct?

	

	9. Can a portion of the Health Equity grants be used for direct clinical services (e.g., prostate, cervical, breast cancer screening and follow-up tests) for uninsured patients who are not eligible for existing programs such as BreasTEST & MORE?

	

	10. Under deliverables (p. 8), what are the identified OHI/OMI expectations that this section is referring to?  


	

	11. Floyd Healthcare Foundation has been tasked with finding funding for this new exciting outreach program.  Is this program eligible to receive funds from the Georgia Department of Community Health-GEORGIA ACCESS TO CARE, TREATMENT, and SERVICES  Reducing Breast Cancer within the Indigent Program?


	

	12. I am part of a collaboration called The Community Health Alliance, Inc. We are a consortium of the Health Clinics, Hospital, Hospital Authority, Health Department, Local Physicians, Local Pharmacies, Public School System, local campus of the University of Georgia, Home Health Agencies and Local Family Connections Collaborative. We applied for our 501(c)3 and have received our letter from the State of Georgia but have not heard from the Internal Revenue Service yet. Would we qualify to apply for the Georgia Health Equity Grant Initiative? 


	

	13. In reading the RFP, priority seems geared towards projects that provide direct health services (e.g., clinics and hospitals). Our work helps clients with cancer and HIV overcome health disparities (such as access to care barriers, lack of health insurance, discrimination, etc.) in order to improve their overall well-being. Would this work qualify? And if so, what kind of outcomes would you suggest we report?


	

	14. Heading says "another question" but I didnt see her first question (if applicable).  Can you confirm if this is the extent of her questions or if some other questions were sent.


	


During the Offeror's Conference Call, Friday, would you please address matching and in-kind funds.  Can any in-kind funds such as personnel time, meeting room and office space, training, or other goods and services be provided by a state supported institution such as DFCS, Public Health, and the Medical College of Georgia?  You do say these can count towards indirect (funds)--what does this mean???  I certainly appreciate the opportunity to ask questions and look forward to the meeting call. 
